PLEASE CONTINUE TO USE THE VALSALVA ASSIST DEVICE



The EVADE study has completed recruiting and the trust has approved continued use of the devices until results are published The VAD is a CE Marked device, considered safe to use as standard care for SVT in adults in line with clinical guideline 21.

Instructions are included on the packaging!

The patient information leaflet (PIL) regarding the EVADE study no longer needs to be provided.

Please continue to note in the EPCR if the device was used (and if not, why contraindicated)





For questions on using the VAD scan this QR code or contact <u>EVADE@SWAST.NHS.UK</u>